Sobmission o /,

Doohoma, Ballina, Co. Mayo

Submission in respect of Waste Licence Application Ref W0256-01

To whom it concerns

I became aware of this application for the first time yesterday, 06 July 2010 so I regret
not being in a position to have made contact in this regard until now.

I wish to draw your attention to a matter arising from unsolicited additional
information submitted by the Applicant, posted on your site 27/05/2010.
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Please be advised that it is of material interest &x@lr consideration of the application
before you that the vendors do not have ur@a&p‘hted ownership — as either lessees or

vendors — of Plot H as outlined in the docu@%&‘ls submitted to you on 27/05/2010
&
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Please acknowledge receipt of th<f§9<§\1bmlssmn to maurah.ias@eircom.net and a hard
copy of receipt to postal addresssould be appreciated.
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Thank you for your consideration of the above.

Maura Harrington.
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Josephine Kennedy

Subject: FW: New submission entered for Reg no: W0256-01. (Reference Number:
W0256-01-100707054430)

Attachments: submission epa lennons.doc

Importance: High

From: Maura Harrington [mailto:maurah.ias@eircom.net]

Sent: 07 July 2010 17:45

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: W0256-01. (Reference Number: W0256-01-100707054430)
Importance: High

Title:
First Name: Maura
SurName: Harrington

Organisation
Name:

Address Line 1:  Doohoma

Address Line 2:  Ballina &
&
Address Line 3: &
S
County: Mayo éﬁ’o S
Post Code: \\}QO\'\}\Q?
Phone Number: 0879591474 : o(\%f&
&

Email: maurah.ias@eircom.net ~\0§~<\\0
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